MISSIONARY DISTRICT OF PORTC RICO
OFFICE OF THE BISHOF

T g
- Tt -
P. O BOX 1115 SAN JUAN, P. R.

February 256, 19:27.

The Rt. Rev. llanuel Ferrando,
Box 472,
Ponce, ?. R.

iy dear Bishop Ferrande:

Your letter of February 22nd
reached me yesterdey afternoon, the 24th, and
I am taking this first opportunity to enswer
Same.

I note (1st) that you are asking
the Department of llissions to restore %o your
possessaion gll property at (uebrada Limon with
the exception of the 113 mcres alresdy transferred
to the Domestic & Foreign llssionary Zoeciety; (2nd)
thet you are withdrawing your donation of 41,000.00
for a house for the Rev. H. Ialdonado; Eaﬁj tnat
you are replacing the arch which was removed from
the Church hullﬁi“# and will GL arga the bill for
the same to the Jepﬂrtmepu of Hiszsionsz,

I have requested iliss Leary to maie
up the secount of the preparations for the building
of the house anf return the money to you as early as
voasible, ° :

I have already written to lIr. Rdmunds
asking him %o give you an accounting of the property
outside the 113 scres and of the cattle which were on
the property when he arrived.

I hope that the Cruasade will be
successPul in the I7issions of quebradas Timon and that
you and your people will pray for the success of my
immediate work in St. Thomnas,

Please give ocur warmest regards to lors.
Ferrando and with best wishes, believe me

Sincerely jyours,




